
From: Amber Norris
To: Emily Knoblauch
Cc: Robert Graves; Walter Trierweiler; Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrea Mick; Justin Sewards
Subject: FW: UIF"s - ROG No. 162
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:45:50 PM
Attachments: Bear Lake TTHM & HAA5 data table.pdf
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Emily—the attachment Mr. Friedman provided will be uploaded to the matrix as a supplement to
 the previous response, but I also wanted to forward you Mr. Friedman’s response as well. Let us
 know if you would like any additional clarification.
 
Thanks!
 
Amber
 

From: Walter Trierweiler 
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:18 PM
To: Amber Norris; Andrea Mick; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: FW: UIF's - ROG No. 162
 

Staff Interrogatory 162(b) is that no further testing of TTHM has been completed since
 August 10, 2016 even though the August 10, 2016 TTHM value was 81.3 ug/L.
 
 
 
Walt Trierweiler
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0854
P: (850) 413-6584
E: wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us
 

From: Martin S. Friedman [mailto:mfriedman@coensonfriedman.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:35 AM
To: Walter Trierweiler
Cc: Patrick Flynn ; Jared Deason
Subject: RE: UIF's - ROG No. 162
 
Walt,

See the attached “Bear Lake TTHM & HAA5 data table”. Regarding sample
 location #1, 3701 Anna Drive, once the Locational Annual Average at that site dropped below
 80 ug/L, the monitoring frequency was reduced to one sampling event per year per DEP rule.
 The next sampling event will occur in August 2017. Therefore, the response to Staff
 Interrogatory 162(b) is that no further testing of TTHM has been completed since August 10,
 2016 even though the August 10, 2016 TTHM value was 81.3 ug/L.

If this does not answer staff’s question let me know. Regards, Marty
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Utilities, Inc. of Florida


Docket No. 160101-WS


Re: Staff's 6th ROGs, No. 162


Bear Lake disinfection byproducts data


Data table provided by Walt Trierweiler,  2/8/2017


MFR's MFR's UIF Response


8/10/2016 8/10/2016 8/15/2015


Name MCL Units
Analysis 


Results
Location #2 Analysis Results


Total Haloacetic Acids (HAA5) 60 ug/L 46.3 16.9 124


Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM) 80 ug/L 81.3 73.5 52


Data table generated by Patrick Flynn, 2/9/2017


Sample location #1: 3701 Anna Drive UIF Response


8/10/2016  8/10/2016 as of 8/10/16 8/15/2015


Name MCL Units
Analysis 


Results
LQAvg LRAA Analysis Results


Total Haloacetic Acids (HAA5) 60 ug/L 46.3 46.3 28.9 124


Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM) 80 ug/L 81.3 81.3 54.7 52


Sample location #2: 1207 Alton Drive UIF Response


8/10/2016  8/10/2016 as of 8/10/16 8/15/2015


Name MCL Units
Analysis 


Results
LQAvg LRAA Analysis Results


Total Haloacetic Acids (HAA5) 60 ug/L 46.9 46.9 31.5 112


Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM) 80 ug/L 73.5 73.5 57.3 71.7


LQAvg: Locational Quarterly Average value


LRAA: Locational Running Annual Average


Sample date: 


Sample date: 


Sample date: 
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Confidentiality Statement: The information contained in this e-mail and in any attachments may contain attorney
 privileged and confidential material and is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If the
 reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission,
 dissemination, distribution, copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
 this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by replying to this message and delete all copies of the e-mail
 from your computer.

 
 
 
From: Walter Trierweiler [mailto:wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 4:25 PM
To: Martin S. Friedman <mfriedman@coensonfriedman.com>
Subject: FW: UIF's - ROG No. 162
 
Marty,
Can you get a corrected response to staff on the following?
After staff reviewed UIF's Response to Staff's 6th ROGs No. 162, the response does not appear to
 address the question. Our question is referencing Bear Lake’s 8/10/16 test results, but UIF’s
 response cites results from 8/12/15. Attached is the PDF with UIF’s response to ROG No. 162.
 
I also attached the test results for Bear Lake, which are dated 8/10/16. I thought maybe UIF had
 listed the wrong date, but the results they list are different numbers than the 2016 results.
 

MFR's MFR's
UIF

 Response
Sample date: 8/10/2016 8/10/2016 8/15/2015

Name MCL Units
Analysis
 Results

Location #2
Analysis
 Results

Total Haloacetic Acids (HAA5) 60 ug/L 46.30 16.90 124
Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM) 80 ug/L 81.3 73.5 52.0

 
Thanks,
Walt
 
Walt Trierweiler
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
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Tallahassee, FL 32399-0854
P: (850) 413-6584
E: wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us
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